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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

FROM: . Stanley Sporkin
General Counsel

SUBJECT: Reporting of Crimes to the Department of Justice

1. Attorney General Smith has signed the procedures,
which you had approved and forwarded to him on 15 December
1981, on Reporting and Use of Information Concerning Federal
Crimes. The Attorney General's transmittal letter to you is
attached at Tab A. The procedures are at Tab B. | 25X1

2. The Attorney General makes reference to the reporting
of narcotics violations by non-employees. Staffers at the
Department of Justice raised this issue with my Office,
proposing that these violations be added to the list of
reportable non-employee crimes in Section IV of the
procedures. OGC opposed this addition, arguing that the current
procedures utilized to handle this sensitive area were '
adequate. The Attorney General concurred, and no formal
requirement regarding the reporting of narcotjics v olations is

included in the crimes reporting procedures. 25X1
3. Your signature is needed on the procedures, as well as
on the transmittal letter to the Attorney General, attached at
Tab C. 25X1
25X1

Stanley Sporkin
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